

January 3, 1961

E. P. Campbell
1603 Broadway
Lubbock, Texas

Re: Dorothy Sanford et al
Well No. 1, Unit J, Sec.
34-18S-26E, Eddy County, N. M.

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of forms C-103 and C-105 on the above-captioned well. We are returning form C-103 and ask that you state where cement plugs were placed and how many sacks cement placed in each plug. Also, please indicate whether or not the State Engineer's office witnessed the plugging of the well.

Please re-submit form C-103 to this office as soon as possible so that the plugging of this well can be approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/ph

Enc.

January 3, 1961

R. P. Campbell
1803 Broadway
Lubbock, Texas

Re: Dorothy Sanford et al
Well No. 1, Unit 1, Sec.
34-182-26E, Eddy County, N. M.

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of forms C-103 and C-105 on the above-captioned well. We are returning form C-103 and ask that you state where cement plugs were placed and how many sacks cement placed in each plug. Also, please indicate whether or not the State Engineer's office witnessed the plugging of the well.

Please re-submit form C-103 to this office as soon as possible so that the plugging of the well can be approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Armstrong
Superintendent, District No. 2

WLA:ph

Enc.